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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Clay Hill is located on U. S. Highway 68, between Campbellsville to the south and
Harrodsburg to the northeast. The house is situated on a rise facing the road.
?

Clay Hill, a modified \Georgian house, was built by slaves, with brick burned on the
sité." It contains six large rooms, all twenty feet square, and its inside and outside
walls are 12 to 14 inches thick. It is of two story construction with front porches, lower
and upper, identified as Greek Revival.

Opening off the entrance hall to the right, is a large parlor-bedroom. Opening off the
entrance hall to the left is a three~room ell, with doorways connecting between the

three rooms. Two large rooms are on each side of the spacious hall on the second floor.
The thirdfloar contains a large enclosed attic. The first floor entrance hall extends

to a door in the rear of the hall, which formally opened onto a yard, but now has been
enclosed to connect with an addition built in 1972. The large entrance hall contains an
elaborately carved stairway which has a cherry handrail (see photo 3).

All six rooms have fireplaces with beautifully hand-carved mantelpieces, one having
a sunburst design, while another has Grecian columns (see photos 4 and 5).

The windows are deeply recessed, about nine inches in depth, and extend in length to the
level of the chair railing. The doors and windows are fastened together with wooden pegs
and brass doorknobs adorn the doors.

The physical appearance has not been altered except for the one addition built in the southeast n
rear wing. The home has been completely rewired and modern plumbing installed. The

wide floor boards remain in the two upstairs rooms and in the hallways, but had to be re-
placed in four rooms. Some rooms have been re-plastered and painted. It has been necessary
to replace most windows but these are the 24 pane type to resemble the original windows.

The lower front porch has been concreted and the columns replaced, but were built to match
the original columns.

The original wood shingle roof was destroyed by a tornado in the early 1920s. It was re-
placed by a metal roof which has since been replaced by an asphalt shingle roof.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Clay Hill is a fine example of modified Georgian architecture,built in 1833 by Henry
Sanders, Jr., for his son, James Sanders. It is unique in that its sole owners have
been five direct descendants of Henry Sanders, Jr.

Henry Sanders, Jr., owned hundreds of acres of land on both sides of the present day
Kentucky Highway 55 in Taylor County. He was one of the surveyors in building the road
through Muldraugh's Hill which was later referred to as the Louisville-Nashville Road.

The home of Henry Sanders, Jr., was located about a quarter mile south of the brick home
that he built for his son James Sanders. Henry Sanders, Jr.'s home was known as the
famous Sanders Tavern and stagecoach stop. On September 27, 1832, while en route

to Washington, President Andrew Jackson dined with Henry Sanders, Jr., at his famous
tavern. The Sanders' Tavern changed hands and was later torn down in the late 1940's,

but the James Sanders home, ''Clay Hill" still stands serenely on its gently sloping hill.

General John Hunt Morgan, the Confederate, disguised as a Unlan soldier, once made
Clay Hill his hide-away. He also used it as his headquarters at various times during the
Civil War.

According to tradition, Union soldiers came to Clay Hill one day, looking for Robert Page
Sanders, a son of James Sanders and a staunch Confederate. Thinking Miss Carey Ann
Sanders, a daughter of James Sanders, had her brother hidden and was refusing to reveal his
where-abouts, the Union soldiers pinned Miss Sanders to the wall through the sleeve of her
dress with their bayonets. This hole is still in the plaster of the wall and is exposed.
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